
 
 
 
TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
October 13th, 2022 l 7:30 P.M. 
 

   
12000 DAVISBURG ROAD  l  DAVISBURG   l   MICHIGAN   l  48350  l   248-846-6500  l   WWW.SPRINGFIELD-TWP.US 

 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR REMOTE PARTICIPATION 
   Via telephone: Dial (929) 205-6099 or (312) 626-6799, enter ID 847 7007 5861 (press # for participant number) 
   Via computer https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84770075861 
SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS 

Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in the meeting should contact the Township 
Clerk at 248-846-6510 in advance to request assistance 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public Comment is the time for audience members to comment on items not on the agenda. This is not a question-
answer period. Please keep comments to no more than three minutes. Audience members will also be given the 
opportunity to comment on items that appear on the agenda after a motion is made and seconded, but before a vote is 
taken. Comments may be submitted in advance of the meeting to the Township Clerk at clerk@springfield-twp.us or 248-
846-6510. 
 

AGENDA 
Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call 
Agenda Additions & Changes 
Public Comment 
Consent Agenda 
a) Approve Minutes: Regular Meeting of September 8, 2022; Minutes of August 30, 2022 Joint meeting; September 28, 

2022 Budget Workshop 
b) Accept September 2022 Treasurers Report 
c) Receive September 2022 Monthly Reports:  Building, Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, Ordinance, Fire, Police, Comp 

Time, IT, and Natural Resources 
d) Authorize payment of bills:  September Additional Disbursements totaling $101,890.77 and October 2022 Bills List 

totaling $231,868.38 

e) Set Budget Hearing for November 10th at 7:30 PM  

f) Appoint Lawrence Ziehr to the Susin Lake Improvement Board to Complete John Opie’s Term expiring October 2023, 

and re-appoint Denny Vallad for a three-year term expiring October 2025 

g) Approve Requests from Road Commission for a temporary Easement for Roadway improvement and Highway 

Easement for ADA sidewalk improvements at intersection of Broadway and Eaton 

h) Authorize the Clerk to submit payroll October 28, 2022 instead of October 31, 2022 

i) Receive Communications: Notice from the Brandon Township Planning Commission that Brandon Township has 

finalized their Master Plan Update    

PRESENTATION:  

1. Village of Holly Fire Department – Recognition for Assistance with June 21st Fire 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. 2022-2024 Law Enforcement Services Agreement – Approve Amendment  

2. Fire Station 2 Bay Floor Resurfacing Award Bid  

3. Fire Department ALS Supplies & Equipment Approve Purchases 

4. 2022-2023 Snow Removal – Award Bid  

5. Keyless Locks System – Proposal for Approval  

6. Update Clerk’s Office & Treasurer’s Office Job Descriptions  

7. 2023 Flexible Spending Account – Approve Renewal and set limit  

 

 

Public Comment 

Adjourn  
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84770075861
mailto:clerk@springfield-twp.us


 

 

  

 

 1 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

September 8, 2022 

 

Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 

Call to Order:  Supervisor Moreau called the September 8, 2022, Regular Meeting of the 

Springfield Township Board to order at 7:30 pm at the Springfield Township Civic Center 
with members of the public onsite in the Conference Room and remotely via phone/video 
conference.  
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call: 
 
 Board Members Present 

Laura Moreau   Township Supervisor 
Sean Miller   Township Clerk 
Jamie Dubre   Township Treasurer 
Dave Hopper   Township Trustee      
Denny Vallad   Township Trustee 
Bill Whitley   Township Trustee     
 

 Board Members Not Present 

Jason Pliska   Township Trustee 
 
Others Present 
Greg Need   Township Attorney 

 

Agenda Additions & Changes:  
Clerk Miller indicated that the Consent agenda should be revised, changing Consent g. 
Adopt Resolution 2022-08 to Resolution 2022-09.  

 
Public Comment:   
None 

 
Consent Agenda:   
  
Trustee Hopper moved to approve the Consent agenda as revised, changing g. Adopt 
Resolution 2022-08 to Resolution 2022-09, Trustee Vallad supported the motion.   Vote 
on the motion.  Yes:  Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Vallad, Whitley; No: none; absent: 
Pliska.  The motion carried by a 6 to 0 vote. 
 



 

 

  

 

 2 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

September 8, 2022 

 

Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

a) Approve Minutes: Regular Meeting of August 11, 2022, 
Board of Trustees Special Meeting August 19, 2022 

b) Accept August 2022 Treasurer’s Report 
c) Receive August 2022 Monthly Reports: Building, Electrical, 

Plumbing, Mechanical, Ordinance, Fire, Police, 
Comp Time, IT and Natural Resources 

d) Authorize payment of bills: August Additional Disbursements 
totaling $513,830.31 and September 2022 Bills List totaling  
$48,200.29 

e) Authorize the Supervisor to execute the Transfer of Smart 
Credits of $13,718.00 to the Independence Township Senior 
Center to assist transportation of Springfield residents 

f) Accept resignation of John Opie from the Susin Lake 
Improvement Board effective August 31, 2022 

g) Adopt Resolution 2022-08 Authorizing Todd Beck and/or Tina 
Sheets of Simply Rescued to make application to RCOC for a 
road closure under permit #61947 for the purpose of hosting 
a food truck 

h) Approve Township Attorney Fees Per the schedule in the 
August 24, 2022 memo from Adkison, Need, Allen & Rentrop 
Effective January 1, 2023 

i) Authorize increasing the previously approved ‘not to exceed’ 
Ecological Services Agreement with Cardno, Inc. (now 
Stantec) and GEI, Inc. from $50,000.00 to $60,000.00 in FY 
2022 

j) Authorize the Supervisor to respond to the Road Commission 
for Oakland County that the Township Board has no 
objection to the proposed abandonment of Huntington Road 
and a portion of Ute Pointe in Robert Bruce Subdivision No. 2 

 

Old Business: 
 
1. Notice of Second Reading, Amendments to Section 40-2 and Adding Section 

40-653 Solar Energy Systems 
 
Supervisor Moreau summarized the action that the Board and the Planning 
Commission have taken on this item. She noted that the Notice of Second Reading 
was published in the Oakland Press on August 25, 2022.  
 
 



 

 

  

 

 3 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

September 8, 2022 

 

Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Trustee Hopper moved to adopt amendments to Springfield Township Code of 
Ordinances, Chapter 40, Zoning by amending Section 40-2 Definitions and 40-634 
Height Limit and adding Section 40-653 Solar Energy Requirements and authorize 
the Township Clerk to publish Notice of Adoption and said amendments shall take 
effect as prescribed by law. Supported by Clerk Miller. Vote on the motion.  Yes:  
Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Vallad, Whitley; No: none; absent: Pliska.  The 
motion carried by a 6 to 0 vote. 
 
2. Notice of Second Reading, Section 36-292 Amendment of Chapter 36 Utilities, 

Article III Community Sewer System 
 
Supervisor Moreau summarized the action that the Board and the Planning 
Commission have taken on this item and summarized the amendment as presented. 
She noted that the Notice of Second Reading was published in the Oakland Press on 
August 25, 2022. She commented that she has not received any questions in her 
office regarding this amendment.  
 
Trustee Hopper moved to adopt amendments to the Charter Township of 
Springfield Code of Ordinances, amendment to Chapter 36 Utilities, Article III 
Community Sewer Systems and authorize the Township Clerk to public Notice of 
Adoption of said amendments shall take effect as prescribed by law. Supported by 
Trustee Vallad. Vote on the motion.  Yes:  Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Vallad, 
Whitley; No: none; absent: Pliska.  The motion carried by a 6 to 0 vote. 
 
3. Draft User Agreement and Fees – Davisburg Community Sewer System 

 
Supervisor Moreau summarized the draft User Agreement and proposed Fee 
Schedule for the Davisburg Community Sewer System. This is an update from the 
Agreement that was executed in 2016 and was reviewed by both the Township 
Attorney and herself. She also summarized the differences that were included in this 
draft based on the previous discussion by the Board such as defining terms, detailing 
property owner duties, providing indemnification for the Township, outlines the 
process in the event a property owner is found in default of the agreement or 
operation and maintenance standards. She presented a chart that shows proposed 
fees for a standard user versus an intense user. The total capacity of the existing field 
is 448 gallons per day and the current use at the party store was determined to be 
430 gallons per day. The capacity has been a difficulty question to answer, and she 
explained. She explained how the “standard user” was developed. She provided 
details about adding a field when needed and the capacity that would be available.  



 

 

  

 

 4 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

September 8, 2022 

 

Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Supervisor Moreau explained the concept of having 3 active fields and 1 reserve field 
and cycling through the fields as needed. She suggested that the application fee for 
the more intense use be more as well because that would require the pretreatment 
which would require more review and engineering. They had talked about a 
connection fee of approximately $20,000 and she suggested that they consider a 
connection fee of $15,000 for a standard user and $30,000 for an intense user. The 
estimate for a new field is currently $20,000. She is proposing user fees for a standard 
user of $1,350 for the first year and $1,050 per year after that; and $2,450 per year 
for an intense user. Changes in the Fee Schedule would be adopted by resolution 
moving forward. She explained the user fee summary which includes the inspection 
and maintenance check, an escrow contribution, and a small administration fee. She 
explained the provided summary of the escrow fees.  At the pre-application meeting, 
the use would be determined, and they would also be able to discuss capacity. The 
application process would involve review by the State.  
 
Trustee Whitley asked how they would measure the flow rate.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that every system would have its own control panel and the 
designated operator would have keyed access to the panel. This would be part of the 
inspection that would happen twice per year initially and then once a year after that. 
There is a flow meter on every system.  
 
Trustee Whitley stated that what is collected would be used on field expansion in the 
future and he asked what provides for field replacement in the future.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that it would be user fees that would be used.  
 
Treasurer Dubre commented on the fees collected and they will know how much it 
will take to manage it since they will be getting reports from Dave Wardin, the 
engineer. There are a lot of variables, and they have to start somewhere. She is 
comfortable starting here. She likes the idea of the standard and intense user. The 
user can also mitigate some charges through pretreatment. They cannot predict all 
factors and they may have to reevaluate as they move forward.  
 
Trustee Whitley stated that they can predict the end of life of a septic system, and he 
is suggesting that the connection fee pays for the field that a user uses today and he 
doesn’t think that this plan puts in a sufficient amount of money for a replacement 
that they know will come. The taxpayers should not pay for a system that is only  
 



 

 

  

 

 5 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

September 8, 2022 

 

Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
benefiting private users and there needs to be enough funds accumulated to be able 
to pay for the replacement. 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that if the user is a standard user and they are getting the 
benefit of half of a field at a field cost of $20,000 then this is a $10,000 buy in, and 
they are paying $15,000 for a tap fee. This is like putting some of it aside for future 
repairs and maintenance and building the escrow. They will continue to review the 
escrow amounts. All of the pretreatment options will be privately owned so they do 
not have those elements like another community septic system. Each property owner 
has their own tank on their own property. Repairs are not likely for the Township’s 
portion. The fields have to be well cared for and they will be inspecting each user at 
the tank and at the system to make sure it is being used properly.  
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that the Township owns the system and if there is a situation 
in which there is not enough money to replace the field, they can create a special 
assessment to those property owners to fund the field.  
 
Attorney, Greg Need confirmed this.  
 
Trustee Whitley asked if this information should be in the user agreement.  
 
Mr. Need stated that the Township has a legal right to impose a special assessment.  
 
Trustee Hopper stated that he is comfortable with the fact that the Township is 
running it and they control the inspections. The operators know what is going on and 
the testing can be done to determine how long the system will last. If they find there 
is something going wrong, they can adjust it at that time.  
 
Trustee Vallad stated that it is a good start, and they will have data all the way along 
to determine how much more is needed.  
 
Trustee Hopper asked if there is any language to requiring how often the tank has to 
be pumped.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that this information will be in the operation and 
maintenance standards.  
 
 
 



 

 

  

 

 6 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

September 8, 2022 

 

Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Trustee Hopper stated that he doesn’t want the Township to pay for the fields and 
residents are responsible for their own systems. They want to make sure that if the 
flow rate changes drastically, they can change them from standard to intense user.  
 
Supervisor Moreau commented on two things to add to the agreement. The first is 
that if there is anything that changes from what is stated on the permit, the property 
owner has an obligation to notify the Township and if the use is changing, they have 
to notify the Township prior for review. The pumping of the tank is the user’s 
responsibility and does not come out of fees collected and they must show proof of 
this to the operator.  
 
Trustee Hopper stated that because it is being inspected, it is going to last.  
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that if the use changes, this would also make a difference in 
the collection fees.  
 
Supervisor Moreau agreed that they would have to go through another review 
process because there might not be capacity.  
 
Trustee Whitley stated that a change in use should trigger a review.  
 
Treasurer Dubre commented on the use change and how that would affect the 
system.  
 
Trustee Whitley asked if the fields were approved by the County.  
 
Supervisor Moreau explained that it would be the State of Michigan and yes, they 
have been in contact. The Board will be able to review the annual report on the 
system that comes from the operator. The County is aware of the food waste 
recycling but indicated that the Township should talk to the State because it is under 
their jurisdiction. The County did indicate that the businesses that take advantage of 
food waste recycling are on sewers, not septic systems and they are typically looking 
to be more green, not to avoid pretreatment.  
 
Clerk Miller commented that Supervisor Moreau has done an excellent job of 
justifying the proposed fees and thinks that having a field on reserve is good idea.  

 

 
 



 

 

  

 

 7 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

September 8, 2022 

 

Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
New Business: 

 
1. Advanced Life Support Transition – Initial Priorities and Budget discussion 
 
Clerk Miller stated that the Compensation Committee was made up of Chief 
Feichtner, Anna Pliska, Jacob Jones, Trustee Whitley, Rick Morris, and Matt Strickland.  
He outlined the Compensation Committee’s recommendations and explained the 
reasoning behind the recommendations. He explained the committee looked at the 
starting salaries of similarly situated neighboring communities and calculated an 
average starting salary across the different communities which was approximately 
$48,000 per year. He noted that, for the purposes of recruitment and retention, the 
committee chose to recommend a starting salary of $50,000 which is just above the 
average. He then described the recommended step increases and officer salary as well 
as recommended benefits. He also noted that the Chief has expressed a desire to 
bring on a Deputy Fire Chief in the next few years and explained the compensation for 
the proposed hiring of a Deputy Fire Chief.  
 
Trustee Vallad asked about the Deputy Chief’s proposed duties.  
 
Chief Feichtner stated that this would be an additional position. There are so many 
administrative functions that need to happen to run the department and he 
mentioned inspections as an example. They do not need a Deputy Chief now but 
there is a good change one will be needed in two years or so.  
 
Trustee Vallad stated that if the department didn’t have an Assistant Chief, they 
would need another full-time person anyway.  
 
Supervisor Moreau asked if the Deputy would have more of an administrative role, 
not a person that goes out on calls.  
 
Chief Feichtner stated that they can write that job description however they want 
when that time comes. He could see that person having a role like himself but more 
on the operational side and he explained.  
 
Supervisor Moreau asked about the distinction of the EMT versus medic unless they 
did expect that person to go on calls requiring a paramedic.  
 
Chief Feichtner stated he was trying to project forward and they were trying to 
project some latitude when that time comes.  



 

 

  

 

 8 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

September 8, 2022 

 

Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Supervisor Moreau stated that they should probably be looking at this as a pay range 
then.  
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that she has some concerns. The proposed compensation plan 
gives 12 sick days instead of 10 as is given for other Township employees. She is not in 
favor of that. She has a concern with rolling over 360 hours of vacation per person 
each year and this goes to the diminishing fund balance shown with each year out. 
This would be quite significant if the Township had to pay this out on top of paying 
salaries out. She is not in favor of that based on the projections that they will be 
discussing tonight. The year that the Deputy Chief is proposed to start is the year that 
the fund balance hits rock bottom, and this is something that the Board needs to have 
a discussion about. She suggested with all of the people that they are bringing on 
board, they rearrange the responsibilities throughout the new positions. She is in 
favor of the proposed 401K program. The Board has not made the decision on this 
proposed compensation program yet.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that she also looked at the rollover of vacation time. The 
chart shown in the memo did not factor in this cost and there is a significant cost to 
planning for this rollover and the sick time as well. This idea of rolling over vacation 
time is something that they need to think about especially when they also look at the 
idea of comp time. She stated that she doesn’t think it is legal to say that you cannot 
roll over or cash in comp time. If a person accrues comp time, the Township owes it. 
She suggested that they flex hours instead of banking comp time. This is something 
that the Board needs to look at a little more closely. She stated that it is different 
calculating vacation time when you are looking at 12 and 24 hour shifts. She 
questioned the idea of rolling over vacation time and having the comp time on top of 
that. She asked about vacation allowed in 6-hour increments.  
 
Chief Feichtner explained the 6 hour increments for vacation time that is proposed. 
 
Clerk Miller stated that the committee struggled with 24 and 12 hour shifts and how 
this factored into the sick time allotment.  
 
Supervisor Moreau suggested that they apply the same standards to sick time.  
 
Treasurer Dubre suggested adding a maximum of 10 days a year accrual.  
 
Supervisor Moreau suggested a maximum bank amount.  
 



 

 

  

 

 9 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

September 8, 2022 

 

Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Treasurer Dubre summarized the Budget Committee’s meetings and findings. The 
Budget Committee was made up of Treasurer Dubre, Captain Hart, Chief Feichtner, 
Trustee Vallad, Trustee Whitley, Matt Strickland, and Randy Harless. She explained 
the information provided to the Board including the Equipment and Apparatus 
Replacement Schedule. She stated that only the salaries that were recommended are 
reflected in the spreadsheets, not all of the additional benefit recommendations. She 
explained the SAFER Grant funds and a transfer in of $600,000 from the General Fund 
for the purchase of the fire engines and how that is shown on the spreadsheet. There 
is additional discussion needed to determine the feasibility of what is being 
recommended. She pointed out the ending balance differences year by year which is 
showing a deficit even with the new millage. She commented on the personnel costs 
that have steadily increased. She pointed out a one-time census increase in State 
Shared Revenue. She noted that the Board has spoken about the transport cost, and 
she used $425.00 average per transport number as the calculated average. She 
explained the Equipment and the Apparatus Replacement spreadsheets.  
 
Supervisor Moreau thanked all the committee members.  
 
Chief Feichtner thanked Treasurer Dubre for her efforts. 
 
Supervisor Moreau commented on the Facilities Committee made up of herself, 
Trustee Hopper, Chief Feichtner, Ryan Hart, Jerry David and Jeff Burdess. She 
summarized the actions of this committee and summarized the committee’s 
preliminary findings.  
 
2. Proposal for Master Plan and Parks & Recreation Master Plan 
 
Supervisor Moreau summarized the Master Plan meetings that have taken place. She 
provided a full proposal to the Board and explained the proposal. She requested that 
they fold in the Senior Services Master Plan as mentioned in the memo because this is 
the perfect way to focus on senior services as a component of the Master Plan. She 
provided an overall summary of the planning activities that have taken place. Parks 
and Recreation needs to update their Master Plan in 2023 and at the visioning session 
they found out that parks, natural resources, and trails were very much a desired part 
of the Master Plan. The development of the Parks and Recreation Master Plan would 
get billed to the Park Commission. They budgeted $30,000 in 2022 for the Master Plan 
in 2022 and have not spent close to that. The total amount was $40,000.  
 
 



 

 

  

 

 10 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

September 8, 2022 

 

Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Trustee Hopper moved to authorize the Supervisor to sign the Master Plan Work 
Authorization from Giffels Webster dated August 22, 2022 pending approval by the 
Park Commission and establish budget for the Township Master Plan portion not to 
exceed $63,000. Supported by Trustee Whitley. Vote on the motion.  Yes:  Dubre, 
Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Vallad, Whitley; No: none; absent: Pliska.  The motion 
carried by a 6 to 0 vote. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Trustee Hopper commented on the Road Commission’s upcoming resurfacing of Dixie 
Highway from I-75 to Oakhill.  

 

Adjournment: 
Hearing no other business, Supervisor Moreau adjourned the Board meeting at 9:25 pm. 
 
 
 
_______________________________             
Laura Moreau, Supervisor 
 
_______________________________  
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 



 

 

  

 

 1 

Minutes of Joint Meeting 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES & 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 

August 30, 2022 

 
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 

Call to Order:  Supervisor Moreau called the August 30, 2022, Joint Meeting of the 

Springfield Township Board and Springfield Township Planning Commission to order at 6:00 
p.m. at the Springfield Township Civic Center, 12000 Davisburg Rd., Davisburg, MI 48350. 
 
 Township Board Members Present 

Laura Moreau   Township Supervisor    
Sean Miller   Township Clerk 
Jamie Dubre   Township Treasurer  
Jason Pliska   Township Trustee   
Dave Hopper   Township Trustee    
Dennis Vallad   Township Trustee 
Bill Whitley   Township Trustee   
 

 Planning Commission Members Present 

 Dean Baker   Planning Commission Chair 
 George Mansour  Commissioner 
 Jamie Costigan  Commissioner 
 Ruth Ann Hines  Commissioner 
 Chris Moore   Commissioner 
 Kevin Sclesky   Commissioner 
 
 Others Present 
 Mike Losey   Natural Resources Manager 
 Jerry David   Facilities Manager 
 Chief Dave Feichtner  Fire Department Chief 
 Sarah Richmond  Parks and Recreation Director 
 Chris Benedict   IT Manager 
 Cathy Forst   Library Director 
 Joan Rusch   Planning Administrator/Library Board Member 
 Roger Bower   Parks Commission Chair 
 Kristi Bower   Library Board Chair 
 Rich Parke   Parks Commissioner 
 
 Consultants Present 
 Jill Bahm, Planner  Giffels Webster 
 Julia Upfal, Planner  Giffels Webster 
 Stephanie Osborn, Planner Giffels Webster 
 
 



 

 

  

 

 2 

Minutes of Joint Meeting 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES & 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 

August 30, 2022 

 
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

New Business:  Master Plan Visioning Session 

1.  Welcome and Meeting Overview 

Supervisor Moreau stated that this meeting is a visioning session for the Township’s 
Master Plan.  She introduced the planners and the staff present. 

Ms. Bahm introduced the Master Plan process and commented on what would happen at 
tonight’s meeting. 

Ms. Upfal explained that a Master Plan is a long-term vision for a community, and a way 
to develop an action plan.  The Master Plan consists of several parts: identify existing 
conditions; public input; goals, objectives, and future land use; plan preparation, public 
hearing and adoption; final preparation and printing.   

2.  Summary of Existing Conditions  

Ms. Upfal presented data that had been prepared by the Township’s previous planner on 
the existing conditions in the Township.  This included information on population, age, 
educational attainment, income, housing, economic characteristics, natural features, and 
transportation.  

3.  Summary of Resource Packet Planning Tools 

Ms. Upfal commented on the items contained in the resource packets that the Planning 
Commission had previously reviewed.  The topics included housing, nonmotorized 
transportation, senior services, resiliency and sustainability, downtown Davisburg, and 
the Dixie Highway Overlay District and commercial corridors. 

4.  Strengths/Weaknesses Assessment 

The attendees of the meeting had an opportunity to note what they thought were the 
strengths of the Township and the problems or challenges of the Township.  The principal 
strengths noted were natural resources, parks, public safety, library, and Dixie Highway 
Design Guidelines.  The principal weaknesses noted were downtown Davisburg, 
shopping/restaurants, nonmotorized transportation, senior services, water/sewer, and 
cost of housing. 

5.  Opportunities and Threats Discussion 

The attendees gathered in small groups for discussion about opportunities and threats.  
The small groups then presented their findings to the large group. 

 



 

 

  

 

 3 

Minutes of Joint Meeting 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES & 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 

August 30, 2022 

 
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

6.  Consensus on guiding themes 

The next step for the planners will be to synthesize the results of this analysis into general 
categories.  These categories will then be used to create guiding principles for the Master 
Plan, which will help direct the goals and objectives. 

7.  Wrap up 

The planners thanked everyone for their participation and stated that they will prepare 
materials for the Planning Commission based on the information gathered this evening. 

Public Comment: 
None 
 
Adjournment: 
Hearing no other business, Supervisor Moreau adjourned the joint meeting at 7:57 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________             
Laura Moreau, Supervisor 
 
 
 
_______________________________  
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 



 

 

  

 

 1 

Minutes of Budget Workshop Meeting 
SPRINGFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES  

September 28, 2022 

 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Call to Order:  Supervisor Moreau called the September 28, 2022, Springfield Township 

Board of Trustees Budget Workshop Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. at the Springfield 
Township Civic Center, 12000 Davisburg Rd, Davisburg, MI 48350. 
 

 Board Members Present 
Laura Moreau   Township Supervisor    
Sean Miller   Township Clerk 
Jamie Dubre   Township Treasurer    
Dave Hopper   Township Trustee    
Dennis Vallad   Township Trustee   
Jason Pliska    Township Trustee 
Bill Whitley   Township Trustee 
 

 Others Present 
 Sarah Richmond  Parks and Recreation Director 
 Jean Vallad   Parks Commissioner 
 Chief Dave Feichtner  Fire Chief 
 

PARKS AND RECREATION 
 

Parks and Recreation Director Sarah Richmond presented the2023 budget and explained 
several items in the department’s revised budget. Prior year funds in the amount of 
$103,515 will be used for repair projects and replacement of equipment. The department 
is trying to be proactive to make items last as long as possible. They are hoping to replace 
the Utility Terrain Vehicle (UTV) but not the truck. The Park Commission is respectfully 
requesting that the General Fund cover the Parks and Recreation share of Civic Center 
Expenses; the budget reflects an anticipated transfer in of $6,200 and also in expenditures 
under Facility Operating Supplies. Under Government Grants, there is nothing budgeted, 
however, there is a grant on the balance sheet under Unearned Revenue Grants which is 
for the engineering for the pathway between Millpond Park and Rotary Park depending on 
what happens with the Millpond Dam Removal Project. Parks is also budgeting to replace 
split-rail fencing along the southern Shiawassee Basin Preserve, both inside the preserve 
and along the driveway. Parks would also like to add a pedestrian gate for the major field, 
small equipment replacement, and safety equipment that needs to be purchased. This 
current budget is proposing a 5% wage increase and a 15% increase for health insurance. 
The consultant and contract cost center has increased due to budgeting for the five-year 
Master Plan. The mowing line item has been increased 30% to take into account the rising 
cost of gas and an increase in the areas that need to be mowed. The capital outlay cost 
center includes the cost of a new UTV and resealing of the Millpond Park parking lot as well 
as replacing the front door frames, ADA door opener, and keyless entry for three sets of 
doors at the Hart Center – front door, kitchen door, and pavilion door. Lastly, the Tax 
Tribunal Refund is budgeted at $500.  



 

 

  

 

 2 

Minutes of Budget Workshop Meeting 
SPRINGFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES  

September 28, 2022 

 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 

STEWARDSHIP ENDOWMENT FUND 
 

Supervisor Moreau noted that specific projects are funded out of here, like the Hartman 
property culvert removal and river crossing project and the railroad pedestrian crossing. 
Both of these projects have been published for bids. They are budgeting $225,000 for those 
two projects and the hope is that these projects can be substantially completed by May, 
2023.   
 
FIRE FUND 
 

Supervisor Moreau noted that in preparing the budget, there are some unknowns and 
certain assumptions had to be made regarding how many staff will be hired, will they be 
on the medical insurance, how many years they come in with and what their rate of pay 
will be, etc. Supervisor Moreau added that she budgeted a 10% increase in insurance costs.  
 

Fire Chief, Dave Feichtner presented the budget for the Fire Fund.  He began by discussing 
revenues. Reimbursement on a medical transport is approximately $425.00. They are 
assuming around 590 transports will occur in 2023 and budgeting $250,000 in transport 
revenue. As soon as the new engines arrive next year, the Department will sell 2 of the 
current engines and budgeting $100,000 for the sale of those 2 engines.  
 

Chief Feichtner explained the QAAP fees and stated that this is the way the State tries to 
provide revenues to those municipalities that provide EMS services to underserved 
communities. The State has created a “tax” of $3.13 every time a transport is done.  The 
State then redistributes these funds to the underserved communities.   
 

Chief Feichtner noted that the only major expense that the Fire Department is budgeting 
for in 2023 is $68,000 for new radios. This is being required by the County and they will be 
going live next June.  
 

Supervisor Moreau noted that the net revenue over appropriations is $37,300 for 2023.  
 
POLICE FUND 
 

Supervisor Moreau stated that the Township’s contract with the Oakland County Sheriff’s 
Office expires at the end of 2024. There is a roughly 2.5% increase next year. Other 
budgeted expenditures to the Police Fund include $54,000 for 9 months of rent and 
administrative charges as well as $640,000 from the Capital Outlay line for the buildout of 
the substation in the Civic Center. Supervisor Moreau described the progress being made 
in the planning of the substation.  
 

The budget also reflects some proposed changes to the command structure. Supervisor 
Moreau is proposing to eliminate the patrol investigator and bring on a lieutenant. 



 

 

  

 

 3 

Minutes of Budget Workshop Meeting 
SPRINGFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES  

September 28, 2022 

 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
GENERAL FUND 
 
Supervisor Moreau explained that the General Fund does attempt to project out to 2025.  
There are many footnotes that explain items in these funds.  The sales tax projections have 
been reduced from $1,400,000 in 2022 to $1,275,500 in 2023. The expenditures and 
appropriations also include salary increases.   
 
Clerk Miller noted that while he does not anticipate any special elections in 2023, he is still 
budgeting for one just in case. He used the costs associated with running the Holly Schools 
special election that occurred in May of this year as a basis for his 2023 elections budget.  
 
Supervisor Moreau commented that the Assessor I position has been changed with the 
retirement of Beth Sexton. The responsibilities of this position have also changed, and the 
proposed salary increase reflects that.   
 
Clerk Miller commented that he would like to increase the Payables Clerk salary, as this 
employee is extremely knowledgeable and experienced, and the responsibilities of this 
position have increased. 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that salary comparisons have been done with outside sources to 
understand how the Township salaries compare across similar jobs.  Many township 
employees have exceptional knowledge and experience that, if lost, would be a detriment 
to the operation of the Township.  The Township needs to recognize this.  Employee 
retention is key to ensure everything runs as smoothly as possible. 
 
Treasurer Dubre commented that she would like to increase the salary for the Treasurer 
Assistant as the scope of the job has changed with an increase in responsibilities. 
 
Trustee Whitley suggested reviewing the salary for the IT Administrator. He commented on 
the excellent job that Chris Benedict is doing.  
 
Clerk Miller concurred and noted that the Township, and especially the Clerk’s Office as the 
election administrator, has been inundated lately by attempted cyber attacks and Chris has 
skillfully and diligently worked to thwart most, if not all, of those attempts. 
 
Supervisor Moreau also agreed and stated that Chris is currently in a certification program 
and it is her intent to revisit his salary upon completion of that program.  
 
Treasurer Dubre reviewed the information she provided regarding NoHaz. The cost per 
vehicle has gone up considerably from $60.25 this year to $100 next year. Treasurer Dubre 



 

 

  

 

 4 

Minutes of Budget Workshop Meeting 
SPRINGFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES  

September 28, 2022 

 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

is recommending increasing the cost to residents attending NoHaz events from $10 to $15 
to defray some of the added costs. Even with that increase to residents, Treasurer Dubre is 
budgeting $19,600 for 2023 compared to $12,000 that was budgeted for 2022. 
Additionally, Treasurer Dubre recommends that after next year, Springfield participate in 
NoHaz every other year instead of annually.  
 
Supervisor Moreau presented bids for snow removal. They sent requests for bids to six 
companies and three responded. All-n-One, who has been doing the snow removal for the 
Township was the lowest bidder of the three and the Board members all agreed that they 
were the best choice given their price and history with the Township.  
 
Supervisor Moreau discussed the proposal to install a keyless entry system at the Civic 
Center. She is proposing a budget of $26,500. This would include the exterior doors for the 
Township Offices and the Library. Additionally, there would be access control points to the 
two doors leading to the back offices.  
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that she would still want the safe room to be accessed by physical 
key.  
 
Clerk Miller stated that he thinks it’s important that the building have some sort of back up 
access in the event of a system or power failure such as retaining the physical keys or 
utilizing a punch code.  
 
This item will be on the agenda at the October Township Board meeting. 
 
Supervisor Moreau distributed a letter she received from the Oakland County Parks and 
Recreation Commission regarding the Mill Pond Dam removal project. They had been trying 
to get the Commission to increase funding for the project in light of the unanticipated 
increase in costs. The letter stated that the Commission voted to contribute no more than 
55% of the unfunded costs per the Memorandum of Understanding. She noted that 
$850,000 was the maximum amount that the Township could spend on the removal and 
restoration project between the ARPA funds that had been allocated as well as what was 
in the Mill Pond Dam sub fund. The plan is to go out for bids again and hopefully costs will 
have gone down since last year.  
 
OTHER TOWNSHIP FUNDS 
 
Supervisor Moreau presented the following Township Funds: 
 
209 – Cemetery  Fund – Half of the lot sales go into this fund. 
213 – Endowment Fund – Preservation funds held by the Township.  



 

 

  

 

 5 

Minutes of Budget Workshop Meeting 
SPRINGFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES  

September 28, 2022 

 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

220 – Lake Improvement Fund – These budgets are not controlled by the Township. 
221 – Softwater Lake Improvement Fund.  
246 – Cable TV Fund – The footnotes explain expenditures. 
249 – Building Department Fund - Revenues and expenditures tied to each other in this 
fund. 
380 – Fire Capital Improvement Debt Fund – Debt service fund for the fire stations which 
is expected to be paid off by 2026. 
390 – Capital Improvement Debt Fund – Debt service fund for equipment that will be paid 
off in 2025. 
805 – Softwater Lake – Debt service fund for sewer which ends in 2026. 
806 – Improvement Revolving Fund – Sherwood/Patrick assessment. 
 
 
OTHER ITEMS AS UNANIMOUSLY AGREED - None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  
 
Supervisor Moreau adjourned the meeting at 8:45 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________   ________________________ 
Laura Moreau, Supervisor     Sean R. Miller, Clerk 



























































 

COMP TIME REPORT 

to 

TOWNSHIP BOARD ~ October 13th, 2022 
 

 

 

As of September 30, 2022 

 

 

 ➢GENERAL FUND: $1,879 

 

  Treasurer’s Office    10 hours 

 

Clerk’s Office     28 hours 
 

Supervisor’s Office/2 employees 29 hours 

 

 

➢P & R FUND:   $1,020 
    

 

  P & R/4 employees            hours 
 

 
 

 

 
 















 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 9/7/2022-9/30/2022

For Approval at October 13, 2022

GENERAL FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

ADT COMMERCIAL CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 09/15/22 66.31$                          

66.31$                          

AT&T TELEPHONE 09/15/22 197.31$                        

197.31$                        

BASIC FSA ADMIN FEES 09/15/22 55.25$                          

55.25$                          

CONSUMERS ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 09/15/22 30.17$                          

30.17$                          

CORVID CYBERDEFENSE, LLC IT SECURITY SERVICES 09/15/22 1,733.15$                    

1,733.15$                    

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 09/15/22 2,864.80$                    

2,864.80$                    

ERIN MATTICE MILEAGE ALLOWANCE 09/15/22 90.00$                          

90.00$                          

QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 09/15/22 132.99$                        

132.99$                        

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY GAS, OIL - TWP. TRUCKS 09/15/22 353.94$                        

353.94$                        

ACCIDENT FUND INSURANCE COMPANY INSURANCE & BOND 09/30/22 1,276.33$                    

1,276.33$                    

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC TAX TRIBUNAL 09/30/22 91.00$                          

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC ATTORNEY FEES 09/30/22 2,448.58$                    

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC MILL POND DAM LITIGATION 09/30/22 13.00$                          

2,552.58$                    

AMERICAN WATER OPERATING SUPPLIES 09/30/22 52.00$                          

AMERICAN WATER MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 09/30/22 130.50$                        

182.50$                        

CARDMEMBER SERVICE CONFERENCES-DUES-ETC 09/30/22 1,009.82$                    

CARDMEMBER SERVICE SAFETY & HEALTH 09/30/22 181.50$                        

CARDMEMBER SERVICE COMPUTER LICENSE & SUPPORT 09/30/22 42.40$                          

CARDMEMBER SERVICE COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 09/30/22 55.99$                          

CARDMEMBER SERVICE OFFICE SUPPLIES 09/30/22 95.46$                          

CARDMEMBER SERVICE MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 09/30/22 52.97$                          

CARDMEMBER SERVICE CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 09/30/22 135.90$                        

CARDMEMBER SERVICE CONFERENCES-DUES-ETC/ZBA 09/30/22 574.81$                        

CARDMEMBER SERVICE FIELD SUPPLIES 09/30/22 78.60$                          



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 9/7/2022-9/30/2022

For Approval at October 13, 2022

2,227.45$                    

CARDNO INC. CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 09/30/22 6,588.00$                    

6,588.00$                    

CLARKSTON PAPER MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 09/30/22 225.48$                        

225.48$                        

CLEAN TEAM, INC CUSTODIAL SERVICES 09/30/22 1,855.10$                    

1,855.10$                    

DTE ENERGY REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 09/30/22 140.26$                        

140.26$                        

ERIN A. MATTICE MILEAGE ALLOWANCE 09/30/22 70.00$                          

ERIN A. MATTICE RECORDING SECY. SERVICES 09/30/22 160.00$                        

230.00$                        

GEI CONSULTANTS CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 09/30/22 10,150.85$                  

10,150.85$                  

GFL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 09/30/22 68.43$                          

68.43$                          

GIFFELS WEBSTER PLANNER 09/30/22 750.00$                        

GIFFELS WEBSTER PLAN REVIEW FEES 09/30/22 2,250.00$                    

3,000.00$                    

HABITAT RESTORATION CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 09/30/22 12,250.00$                  

12,250.00$                  

INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 09/30/22 50.48$                          

50.48$                          

KERTON LUMBER CO MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 09/30/22 59.73$                          

59.73$                          

MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES 09/30/22 78.78$                          

78.78$                          

MICHIGAN MECHANICAL VENTURES CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 09/30/22 1,156.82$                    

1,156.82$                    

MUNETRIX MUNICIPAL REPORTING 09/30/22 4,981.00$                    

4,981.00$                    

OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE REFUND 09/30/22 81.65$                          

81.65$                          

PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE 09/30/22 173.70$                        

173.70$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 9/7/2022-9/30/2022

For Approval at October 13, 2022

QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 09/30/22 115.88$                        

115.88$                        

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY CHLORIDE 09/30/22 43,838.78$                  

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY STREET LIGHTING 09/30/22 65.84$                          

43,904.62$                  

ROAD MAINTENANCE CORP. CHLORIDE 09/30/22 1,998.99$                    

1,998.99$                    

STATE OF MICHIGAN CONFERENCES-DUES-ETC 09/30/22 150.00$                        

150.00$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 09/30/22 43.00$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 09/30/22 86.81$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 09/30/22 19.78$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 09/30/22 28.56$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 09/30/22 79.98$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 09/30/22 139.57$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 09/30/22 71.38$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 09/30/22 127.07$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 09/30/22 18.28$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 09/30/22 27.89$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 09/30/22 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 09/30/22 32.81$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 09/30/22 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 09/30/22 37.50$                          

755.63$                        

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 09/30/22 46.02$                          

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 09/30/22 124.43$                        

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 09/30/22 49.84$                          

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 09/30/22 51.02$                          

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 09/30/22 92.45$                          

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 09/30/22 59.15$                          

422.91$                        

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 09/30/22 80.02$                          

80.02$                          

ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNICATIONS INC. COMPUTER LICENSE & SUPPORT 09/30/22 42.40$                          

42.40$                          

DTE ENERGY CUSTODIAL SERVICES 09/30/22 1,567.26$                    

1,567.26$                    

TOTAL 101,890.77$       



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 9/7/2022-9/30/2022

For Approval at October 13, 2022

FIRE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date  Amount 

CDW GOVERNMENT INC. COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 09/15/22 824.43$                        

824.43$                        

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 09/15/22 139.85$                        

139.85$                        

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 09/15/22 290.47$                        

290.47$                        

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT #1 09/15/22 22.48$                          

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT#3 09/15/22 19.19$                          

41.67$                          

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #3 09/15/22 228.03$                        

228.03$                        

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY GAS & OIL 09/15/22 4,264.98$                    

4,264.98$                    

ACCIDENT FUND INSURANCE COMPANY INSURANCE & BOND 09/30/22 10,340.85$                  

10,340.85$                  

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 09/30/22 120.14$                        

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON MISCELLANEOUS 09/30/22 26.99$                          

147.13$                        

AMERICAN WATER REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 09/30/22 31.50$                          

AMERICAN WATER REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 09/30/22 42.00$                          

73.50$                          

ANDRE WILLIS TUITION AND TRAINING 09/30/22 1,194.08$                    

1,194.08$                    

APOLLO FIRE EQUIPMENT CO TURN OUT GEAR 09/30/22 156.00$                        

156.00$                        

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 09/30/22 19.98$                          

19.98$                          

CARDMEMBER SERVICE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 09/30/22 120.00$                        

CARDMEMBER SERVICE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 09/30/22 120.00$                        

CARDMEMBER SERVICE TUITION AND TRAINING 09/30/22 700.42$                        

CARDMEMBER SERVICE DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 09/30/22 10.00$                          

CARDMEMBER SERVICE MISCELLANEOUS 09/30/22 35.95$                          

CARDMEMBER SERVICE OTHER EQUIP PURCH-UNDER $10,000 09/30/22 693.96$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 9/7/2022-9/30/2022

For Approval at October 13, 2022

CARDMEMBER SERVICE TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 09/30/22 1,968.02$                    

CARDMEMBER SERVICE MISCELLANEOUS 09/30/22 14.99$                          

3,663.34$                    

COFFEE BREAK, INC. MISCELLANEOUS 09/30/22 101.25$                        

101.25$                        

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 09/30/22 338.00$                        

338.00$                        

DAVE FEICHTNER UNIFORMS 09/30/22 143.96$                        

DAVE FEICHTNER OFFICE SUPPLIES 09/30/22 47.20$                          

DAVE FEICHTNER OTHER EQUIP PURCH-UNDER $10,000 09/30/22 48.38$                          

239.54$                        

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #1 09/30/22 320.97$                        

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #2 09/30/22 155.50$                        

476.47$                        

E.S.C.A.P.E. INC. DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 09/30/22 25.00$                          

25.00$                          

ECTO HR, INC NEW HIRE/PERSONNEL PROCESSING 09/30/22 108.00$                        

108.00$                        

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 09/30/22 165.76$                        

165.76$                        

NAOMI BAKSA UNIFORMS 09/30/22 71.00$                          

71.00$                          

OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE REFUND 09/30/22 165.34$                        

165.34$                        

POMP'S TIRE-FLINT TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 09/30/22 920.50$                        

920.50$                        

RESTORATION DIESEL LLC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 09/30/22 3,330.00$                    

3,330.00$                    

STATE OF MICHIGAN MISCELLANEOUS 09/30/22 7.43$                            

7.43$                            

SUBURBAN OFFICE & JAN.SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 09/30/22 99.96$                          

99.96$                          

THE SWEATSHOP CUSTOM EMBROIDERY UNIFORMS 09/30/22 180.00$                        

180.00$                        

TURNOUT MANAGEMENT MEDICAL SUPPLIES 09/30/22 1,974.30$                    



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 9/7/2022-9/30/2022

For Approval at October 13, 2022

1,974.30$                    

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INS/PROVIDENT INS 09/30/22 105.78$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 09/30/22 207.12$                        

312.90$                        

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 09/30/22 160.04$                        

160.04$                        

TOTAL 30,059.80$         

CABLE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

COMCAST MISCELLANEOUS 09/30/22 293.35$                        

293.35$                        

TOTAL 293.35$              

POLICE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC LEGAL FEES 09/30/22 286.00$                        

286.00$                        

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK, INC. CAPITOL OUTLAY 09/30/22 1,260.00$                    

1,260.00$                    

OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE REFUND 09/30/22 245.01$                        

245.01$                        

TOTAL 1,791.01$           

BUILDING FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

ACCIDENT FUND INSURANCE COMPANY INSURANCE & BOND 09/30/22 234.43$                        

234.43$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 09/30/22 9.46$                            

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 09/30/22 13.75$                          

23.21$                          

TOTAL 257.64$              

LAKE IMPROVEMENT FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

PAULA LENTINE CONTR. SERVICES-DIXIE LAKE 09/15/22 222.54$                        

222.54$                        

TOTAL 222.54$              



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 9/7/2022-9/30/2022

For Approval at October 13, 2022

LAKE IMPROVEMENT FUND SOFTWATER LAKE
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

PLM LAKE & LAND MANAGEMENT COR CONTR. SERV. -SOFTWATER LK. IMP. 09/30/22 858.50$                        

858.50$                        

TOTAL 858.50$              

GRAND TOTAL 135,373.61$       



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

October 13, 2022 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: GENERAL FUND
Vendor Invoice Line Desc Amount

PETTY CASH -JAMIE DUBRE OFFICE SUPPLIES 10.59$                              

PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 46.63$                              

CITY OF MADISON HEIGHTS EQUIP.& SUPPLIES 3,000.00$                         

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC TAX TRIBUNAL 52.00$                              

BILL'S PLUMBING & SEWER SERVICE REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 568.75$                            

CONSUMERS ENERGY REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 35.70$                              

SPRINGFIELD TWP. PARKS & REC. DAVISBURG REPAIRS & MAIN. 532.62$                            

GENESEE VALLEY VAULT, INC. ANDERSONVILLE REPAIRS & MAINT. 1,100.00$                         

SPRINGFIELD TWP. PARKS & REC. ANDERSONVILLE REPAIRS & MAINT. 267.42$                            

TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS COMPLETE, LLC COMPUTER SERVICE & MAINTENANCE 191.84$                            

CDW GOVERNMENT INC. COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 868.02$                            

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 9,417.96$                         

QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 144.96$                            

COFFEE BREAK, INC. OPERATING SUPPLIES 109.75$                            

JAMIE DUBRE OPERATING SUPPLIES 53.92$                              

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC ATTORNEY FEES 1,680.83$                         

AT&T TELEPHONE 196.50$                            

ZULTYS, INC TELEPHONE 1,277.61$                         

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY GAS, OIL - TWP. TRUCKS 216.77$                            

PETTY CASH -JAMIE DUBRE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE-TWP. TRUCKS 30.00$                              

INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 186.09$                            

INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 72.89$                              

BEAR CLAW BAGS MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 318.48$                            

KERTON LUMBER CO MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 123.89$                            

MCMI CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 264.50$                            

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT 133.76$                            

BILL'S PLUMBING & SEWER SERVICE REPAIRS 385.00$                            

GIFFELS WEBSTER PLANNER 750.00$                            

GIFFELS WEBSTER PLAN REVIEW FEES 350.00$                            

GIFFELS WEBSTER MASTER/STRATEGIC PLAN 6,373.41$                         

CONSUMERS ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 30.19$                              

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 35.67$                              

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 2,902.95$                         

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC MILL POND DAM LITIGATION 1,092.00$                         

GENERAL FUND PAYROLL CONTRACT SERVICES 702.94$                            

WILDTYPE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,275.30$                         

TOTAL 34,798.94$             

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: FIRE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT #1 25.78$                              

OXFORD OVERHEAD DOOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 250.00$                            

BEAR CLAW BAGS OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 177.48$                            

MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 62.07$                              

BILL'S PLUMBING & SEWER SERVICE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 598.77$                            

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT#3 19.19$                              

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 2,579.44$                         

NYE UNIFORM UNIFORMS 5.50$                                

NYE UNIFORM UNIFORMS 150.50$                            

NYE UNIFORM UNIFORMS 210.00$                            

RON BRAY UNIFORMS 51.00$                              



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

October 13, 2022 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

SCHOOLCRAFT COLLEGE TUITION AND TRAINING 1,800.00$                         

RICK CRAY MILEAGE ALLOWANCE 93.76$                              

CLARKSTON PAPER OPERATING SUPPLIES 178.40$                            

SUBURBAN OFFICE & JAN.SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 64.55$                              

SUBURBAN OFFICE & JAN.SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 38.98$                              

E.S.C.A.P.E. INC. DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 25.00$                              

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 139.85$                            

ZULTYS, INC TELEPHONE & INTERNET 520.63$                            

OAKLAND COUNTY-SHERIFF'S BILL DISPATCH 3,256.47$                         

DAVE FEICHTNER - PETTY CASH MISCELLANEOUS 42.02$                              

RIC DAVIS COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 77.50$                              

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 830.55$                            

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 480.80$                            

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 231.39$                            

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 203.83$                            

J&B MEDICAL SUPPLY, INC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 331.40$                            

J&B MEDICAL SUPPLY, INC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 63.75$                              

J&B MEDICAL SUPPLY, INC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 863.76$                            

J&B MEDICAL SUPPLY, INC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 3.05$                                

J&B MEDICAL SUPPLY, INC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 199.70$                            

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY GAS & OIL 3,033.93$                         

MAZZA AUTO PARTS TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 62.92$                              

PATRIOT FIRE EXTINGUISHERS LLC EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 80.50$                              

PATRIOT FIRE EXTINGUISHERS LLC EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 258.50$                            

PATRIOT FIRE EXTINGUISHERS LLC EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 193.50$                            

PREMIER SAFETY EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 601.88$                            

PREMIER SAFETY EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 220.00$                            

WEST SHORE FIRE, INC. EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 468.00$                            

WEST SHORE FIRE, INC. EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,476.80$                         

DAVE FEICHTNER - PETTY CASH MISCELLANEOUS 11.69$                              

TOTAL 19,982.84$             

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: POLICE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

OAKLAND COUNTY-SHERIFF'S BILL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 149,944.58$                     

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC LEGAL FEES 923.00$                            

TOTAL 150,867.58$           

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: CABLE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF INDEPENDENCE CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTING 1,500.00$                         

GENERAL FUND OFFICE RENT 900.00$                            

GENERAL FUND SUPPORT SERVICES 3,000.00$                         

COMCAST MISCELLANEOUS 293.35$                            

TOTAL 5,693.35$               

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: BUILDING FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 218.85$                            

RON SHELTON ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR(CONTRACTUAL) 2,267.49$                         

JERRY HOBSON PLUMBING INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 130.20$                            



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

October 13, 2022 Sean R. Miller, Clerk
MERLE WEST PLUMBING INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 617.01$                            

JERRY HOBSON MECHANICAL INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 219.38$                            

MERLE WEST MECHANICAL INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 1,464.46$                         

GENERAL FUND TELEPHONE 199.82$                            

GENERAL FUND FACILITY RENT & UTILITIES 1,500.00$                         

GENERAL FUND RECEIPTING, ACCOUNTING & PAYROLL 2,200.00$                         

TOTAL 8,817.21$               

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: LAKE IMPROVEMENT FUND
Vendor Invoice Line Desc Amount

AQUA WEED CONTROL CONTR. SERVICES-DIXIE LAKE 302.50$                            

AQUA WEED CONTROL CONTR. SERVICES-WAUMEGAH-WEED 10,325.00$                       

DTE - WAUMEGAH CONTR. SERVICES-WAUMEGAH-WEED 1,080.96$                         

TOTAL 11,708.46$             

GRAND TOTAL 231,868.38$           












































































































	October 2022 Regular Meeting
	TB Packet
	Minutes TB 9-8-2022 - FINAL
	DRAFT Minutes Joint Meeting TB and PC Minutes Aug. 30
	Minutes TB 9-28-22 Budget Workshop Meeting - final
	treas rep
	build
	greg
	greg2
	ray memo
	ray
	fire
	police
	COMP TIME REPORT to TB 10-13-22
	it
	natural rep oct
	September ADDL DISBURSEMENTS 2022
	October 2022
	susin lake
	road comm
	payroll
	communication
	copierspringfield@gmail.com_20221010_143219
	bay floor
	als supplies
	snow 1
	snow2
	key
	clerk jobs
	treas job
	fsa


